GOLD RIDGE FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT

4500 Hessel Road - Sebastopol, CA 95472
Phone (707) 823-1084 - Fax (707) 829-1175 - www.goldridgefire.org

Proudly serving the communities of Hessel, Twin Hills, Freestone, Fort Ross, Camp Meeker,
Bodega, Valley Ford, Bloomfield, Two Rock, Wilmar, San Antonio, and Lakeville

NOTICE & AGENDA OF THE
BOARD OF DIRECTORS REGULAR MEETING
To be held on December 6, 2023 — 7pm
Location: Twin Hills Station 82 — 1690 Watertrough Rd. Sebastopol

Assistance for the disabled: If you are disabled in any way and need accommodation to
participate in the meeting, please call the Board Clerk at least 48 hours in advance at (707) 823-
1084 so the necessary arrangements can be made.

1) CALL TO ORDER AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
2) ROLL CALL OF DIRECTORS

3) PUBLIC INPUT: At this time, members of the public may address the Board with any item
not appearing on the agenda. It is recommended that you limit your comment to 3 minutes
or less. Under State Law, matters presented under this item cannot be discussed or acted
upon by the Board at this time.

4) APPROVAL OF MINUTES FROM PREVIOUS MEETING(S):
a) November 1, 2023 Regular Meeting Minutes (Action Item)

5) CORRESPONDENCE: Review of any correspondence that might have been received
after distribution of board packet.

6) REVIEW AND APPROVAL OF FINANCIAL REPORTS:
a) November 2023 Bank Accounts Register (Action Item)

7) REPORTS:
a) November 2023 Monthly Activity Report (MAR) Review

8) OLD BUSINESS: None

l|Page



9) NEW BUSINESS:

a)

b)

Board consideration and approval of Resolution 23/24-05 taking an official
position supporting “THE IMPROVED AND ENHANCED LOCAL FIRE
PROTECTION, PARAMEDIC SERVICES AND DISASTER RESPONSE
INITIATIVE”, on the March 5, 2024 Sonoma County ballot. (Action Item)

Board approval of the 2024 Gold Ridge Fire Protection District Board of
Director's meeting schedule. All meetings will be held at 7PM on the second
Wednesday of each month at Station 81, 4500 Hessel Rd. Sebastopol, CA
95472 unless otherwise stated. (Action Item)

10) ADJOURNMENT INTO CLOSED SESSION:

a)

The Board will meet in closed session to discuss the following: Conference with
Legal Counsel - Existing Litigation - Committee for Transparent Local
Government, et al. v. Sonoma County LAFCO, County of Sonoma, and GRFPD,
Sonoma County Superior Court Case No. 23CV00801 (Gov. Code section
54956.9(d)(1)).

11) RECONVENE OPEN SESSION: (Report on closed session if applicable)

12) GOOD OF THE ORDER:

13) ADJOURNMENT:

Materials related to an item on this agenda submitted to the Gold Ridge Fire Protection District

after the distribution of the agenda & packet are available for public inspection at the

administrative office located at 4500 Hessel Road, Sebastopol, CA during normal business hours.

2|Page




GOLD RIDGE FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT

4500 Hessel Road - Sebastopol, CA 95472
Phone (707) 823-1084 - Fax (707) 829-1175 - www.goldridgefire.org

Proudly serving the communities of Hessel, Twin Hills, Freestone, Fort Ross, Camp Meeker,
Bodega, Valley Ford, Bloomfield, Two Rock, Wilmar, San Antonio, and Lakeville

November 1, 2023 Regular Meeting Minutes

1) Call to Order: The Regular Meeting of the Gold Ridge Fire Protection District was held
at Station 81, 4500 Hessel Rd. Sebastopol, California. The meeting was called to order
at 7:00pm with Director Gloeckner leading the Pledge of Allegiance.

2) Roll Call of Directors: Robert Gloeckner Charlie Lachman
Steve Petrucci Chris Tachouet
David Warburg Dominic Carinalli

3) Public Input: Monte Rio Fire Board Chair, Dan Fein was in attendance. He shared that
they have hired Denny Rosatti as a consultant to guide in community outreach
throughout the consolidation process and gave a brief report on their progress.

4) Approval of the Minutes from Previous Meeting(s): The minutes from the October 4,
2023 Regular meeting were reviewed. A motion was made by Director Tachouet to
approve the meeting minutes. The motion was seconded by Director Carinalli and
passed unanimously.

5) Correspondence: None

6) Approval of the Financial Reports: The revenues and expenses for the month of
October 2023 were reviewed and discussed. Director Tachouet made a motion to
approve the October 2023 Bank Accounts Register Report. The motion was seconded
by Director Petrucci and passed unanimously.

7) Reports: See attached report summary. Director Tachouet also reported that the
integration ad-hoc committee met with NBF. The board decided that the committee
members would remain the same but that only 2 would attend meetings with NBF.

8) OLD BUSINESS: None

9) NEW BUSINESS:

a) Board discussion of questions and potential appeals of the FY 23-24 tax levy. The board
directed staff to investigate accuracy of assessor information and adjust accordingly.

10) GOOD OF THE ORDER: None

11) ADJOURNMENT: There being no further business, Director Carinalli made a motion to
adjourn the meeting at 8:04 pm. The motion was seconded by Director Gambonini and
passed unanimously.

Minutes approved as written — Motion/Second:

Clerk of the Board: Date:

l|Page



“eam JXau-piw
90InJ9S Ul Yorq Bujedioue pue yoem e Joj SYBQ UIM]

*9Snoy-ul paj|(ejsul Jojeuls}je mau

e pey (slliH umL) zrLg "wajqoud dwnd [eny
sy} 0} anp Buy|jeys suibus ay) Jo asneoeq doys
ay; o} (9ouel|9y) pamo; sem )| “padiedas dwnd
{sn) Ajney e pue peay Bupjes| e Buirey syeQ
um{ 1e Apuauino si (euoisesid) g9 "padeldal

seffiop se ul Jodsued] vy Aq papiaoid eq
|im uojBuysepp 0s[8) Ul Auedwo)) JUe| 0opuBy O} 8j2IYaA 8Uj) JO Wodsuel}

SN1vivddv

VN & 99IAI9S JO JNO U33q Sey (suo)saald) €618 "SHeO 8Bﬂ%ﬁ_hMﬂdﬁ\wkww_\mwmecmowv_owwmwmm m.wmw Mucmﬂw S84l Plo BU3 404 IpaId 00/ LS B Buipnjoul ‘pajjeisul s1am sall 1aje} ‘MeN
UIM] JB YIUOW B 1O} DIAISS JO JNO SBM (SSOY HO4) Z/Eh S811} 40 195 [IN} B 10} S,HOPOUST O} 1UOM ($50Y ‘oyepj ul wewdinb3 pasig wol paseyaind sem S|SSeYO/qeD 1j1g4eled YL
tomv.rmmv ‘Aejap ay} LQ pajunoooe sabuajjeyd
slled -pasiedas anssi |eslosle.joued
dwnd e pue sye9j |10 suiBus Buyeb yuow
B 10} SYeQ UIML je sem (SsOY HOd) Z/eF
a3a33aN INIT3INIL HIvd3y a3LandnNod| NOILVINHOANI TVHINTO
= 3ONVY 8 ‘SO0 SAVA ‘SNLVIVddY SO0 = AONVNILNIVIN'SNLIVVYddY
N3INIVA
sn
1lvdvddy

L291
‘€20C "SA
VA 44 A4\ T4

€8l - :fEl0L

v£:20:0 LE:10:0 VIN

3 Jo4i3 U] panss] - LO06

| uonounjEW 0] anp UOIEAIISE J0)2919p 0D - 98/

| uoIldUNYEW O} @NP UOIBAOR J0JOB)ap aqoWS - €8/
Z Jayjo ‘||ea asjey 10 uuee asjed - 00/

| 9ows aq o3 Jybnoy} isnp Jo Boy ‘oden ‘weas - 269
Z 9oWs JO 10pO ‘aIeds HOWS - LG9

Z ssaippe yojedsip je |eAllle UO pUNo} Juapioul ON - 229
6€ ©IN0J U pejjeouED pue payojedsiq - 119

| umoQg eal] - LESS

| Aousbe |ejuswiuianoB Jeyyo Jo soljod isissy - |GG

¥ 1910 ‘@ouB)sISSE 92|AI8S OlIqnd - 06S

T J8Y10 ‘|[ed 92IAIBS - 005

€ J8Y)o ‘uoilpuos snopiezeH - Q0b

81 ‘VAN

GS ‘S

9 :S3dl4

VIN

AVIA
1SV -SA-
S#1IVO
ANIHAND

HINOW 3HL
JOd SYIFGINNN ISNOdSTY YIILINNTOA

OAY ‘JNIL
LnoNanl

DAV ‘AWIL
ASNOdSIN

SLN3AIONI
I19V.ION

NMOaMvIyg
ddAL TTVO ANV JNNTOA TV

AVIN d3LVvArmOSNOD €20¢ ¥3d90100

NOLLVINAO4NI
V2 ELEDR)




08

Yy Joquissa( sl Jualiyinioal

UJBIUL IXBU BU} ‘'SUIBIU| SAIJOE g BABY AjUSLIND

(A|uQ [eusdu]) WBwWNNIDaS qof 19suiBug snieseddy ali4 usdQ

ONI44VLS NOSH3Id-€ 40 %

3Lvaddn NJ3LNI

NOLLYIWIO4NI TVYINIO
BT e

‘pezijeuy

useq sey jJuuad Jejnpow sy nun BuloB-uo aq (M dn mojj04 Z uonelS

‘Buiwon si sy

ey} Mo Jels /g uoiels jey) pue peinpayos
st BuiyjAuens jey) auns axew o) ebepog

01 6uiob o} Joud JojoRIUOD BU} O} INO Yoeal
|m | "pajadwos souo (ebsepog) /g uoners
0} Buinow oq M Usu} PUB YI0E B} JO doam
auy (p1o4 AsjleA) 98 uonels 1. eq o) Buiob

s1 snjesedde Bujpueligad 1o} JOJOBIUOD BY |
‘$6-uoNe)s e paje|dwios Buipuelgal uolelg

*9SIADE ||IM Ay ] °SWOo0JPaq [eUORIpPE OM] 8U} 9]puey ued WesAs ojdes
Jualing ayy ainsus 0} pejind aq 0} pasu Aew sa|duies [los Jey) Aljigissod

B $,019] ‘BUIOUOS JUlod WOl Yoeq Jeay o} Buijiem pue papasu sem

Jey} uojewIoUl 8y} punoy Asy) Jey) seasljaq ueq -ondes ay) BuipieBai ojul
|euoilippe 1o} payse AJunoD "AJunos syy yim Bupiom useq eaey A3y) pue
28 UORE)S 1e Jejnpowd 8y} Joy Juuad ayy Buipiebed sjoeuco siy yim axods
ueq ‘|enoldde Joj pJEOQ O} PARILUGNS USS(J SBY UONBWIOUL JOMO] {80 "L8
UONE}S O} IX9U 9SNOLaIEM MaU 10} MaIAS] UBIsep 0] pelwgns aiem sue|d

Q3a33N - SONVNILNIVIA ALTIOVL

a3137dN0D
=AINVNILNIVIA ALITIOVS

NOILVINYOANI TVYANTO

7 s3urmovd

“JOJeuIpIooD

‘pey ale
SUOISSNOSIP juels)
J9JBS 90UO $20Z

‘siesh oz Aiddns Ales ul Buiseyound
lano ebe 0} SINT ue yum Heys [im (5202)
anp suone)s Buoje ainjnj ay} . uoneidxs Bulesu
J99)un|oA u pajuswaldwi 9oIIDS $19S 3dd ainonig
jsow aq p|noys wajsAs UL YSW 1O ‘uoneusidxs 0)
Je papaau aq Aujigejunosoe o H%mim mm\ww. yohels anp paoe|das alom
Jlim Junowe pue H. uio aniesal $}00q 8IN}oNIs Jo
abuej e jey) . . Aiojusaul N3 °q =_>\., eivh .:_ aleds slied uszop e JsnQ
pajedidnuy ¢l o mmmr_o;.sn_ popUBLILIOOSY isbed pawwojun y wody) *senss| L “patumal mau BuiyioN ‘Hodal ise| Uy pajels swayl Jaylo -dnsjoird

A Jad OGH$ INOQe SIS0 “Woym Ag pue papasu j|is . Josuas| aq o} Buijem :
AT [UETYSIN| ; ) sjun Buidxe pajelqiied Buiieb Ajjusiing auo pugz Buneuipiooo

siobed aue ‘sdde ABojouyoa) yum ‘pasies sem uonsany aidyinw padiedas| , ’
jopusayy 7 AIOIUBAU S0BE "SIIBY! |[E UO SOUl] pes| POpUIIX aoe|ded 0} sped BUIMOUS TBuioy| PRUINIELpUE pRjeIgIED BUIYIBWIISS) 1l GHO 8UO PeH ale pue palj|e}
s uopajdwod 81 : d Hi H Pes| popusix3 a3y |esonss 1Moy *eq usaq asey swayl
jo paseyoind sifedai.ioj Uil fseul wqmom UoljBUOP O2IX8
|eos) 'Alddns Apuaoey juss Jojuow | utedau dnj9s 196 0)
8|zzou ‘suopels seb auo 10 §3aNvd X8u 8q [IIM LOL8D
pue asoy Jo 199)UN[OA IO} SIPY 0} Buipuss mau ay] -Bummpno
SSIOJUBAUI 79 pue sped veos juswdinba Joy 1yaT
uolje}s a3y sn|d ‘v6 WwoJ} pauinial yiog
Buunboy uofe}s Jojuow L1260 PUE 3|DIyaA
Ajuo Apuelind 00180 "/8 pue 98
SUOJE]S J& 80IAI8S
ul s\yg0Os MaN
ONIAN3d SNY3IONOD dlvadn dino3 SNLVLS| 9SNILSIL LNININOI TVANNY ONIAONZd| NOILYINNOANI
AYOLNIANI 439Vd / 01aVy 319vLid0d; AYOLNIANI S00 va0s B\2-ELED]
= SNY3IONOD ALIVND / AMOLN3IANI 3dd SI3

LN3INdINO3




Buneap sJoioalld Jo pieog a4y Buunp uossad Ul UsAlD

VIN VIN VIN VIN
$31vad ONINOJdN 3T19VLON 31vadn 14043y 319VLION NOILVINMOANI] TVHINIO
—. | 4GN/ 024V
VIN sS4 uojels) ¥ jodojseqas yum |Lp Acuabe-pinw Jubiu-g ayy 18 sialo|dx3 g4y Aq Bummoys Buoag

NOILVINYO4NI TVIINTO

VIN Y/IN
S3ILIALLOV 3O SLNIAT ONIANTONI (S)31vadn NOILLYIDOSSY SONILITIN ATHLNONW WO¥L LJOd3a IT9VLION

SNOILVIOOSSV ¥ LHOId3 I

A

‘sueld-aud ysijqelsa.o}taxaspy dwen

ul sdweo ¢ Buiinoy 9z/0| Jusds sem Aep aijue
uy ‘Aj|1oe) 8Jed | pue ‘ssauisng.| ‘jooyds | Jo}
paepdn sue|dsld "peajejdwos suooadsul-al
01 pue psje|dwod suoioadsuy] ¢

28qojpOndss : -aseyd juswsieqe spisemo} Supom
10 syuow pue py ||IH Juesea|d Uo anss| jJuswsjeqe pasm uo
syl Joy|  Aunod yum Buppops “palejdwod si £zZ0g Jo) welboid
spew subis| ‘wesboid uooadsul |SQ Jo} AUnoD o} pa||iq sinoy ee

abueyoxs seo1nas Jo) poob sjgissod jo saseyd Buiuuibeg ‘ssoines
uofjoadsul Joj JOBJUOD SSNISIP O} UORUSASIH 3414 BLIOUOS Jlwiad YIMm 18N

6 J0 [EJOL
31vddn 03131dWOD J1vav a33amisa a3137dNOI SNV 1d NOLLVWHOLNI TVHINDO
JOVNOIS FYI4-TUd/SNOLLOTLSNI ONIA AL
ssaWAaAv

180d3Y S, TVHSHVIA 314

SINOH G101 [eJoL puelo

4P € POpUBNE SIBqWBW | 126 WIS SINOH 8LL 26 WS
[P & P3pUSYE SISqUAW / 196 UIS SINOH 25 196 WS

e popuorS SAGuow & o e SO Lo e e 18 8 98 S4 1 PajB|dwiod Builen YEOS YSIN LD - iPepushe

{ILp € POpUSIE SIoquiaw ”ow us SN0y pe ”@w e OUM 1B BUOAIBAS 0} NOA YUBY L 19qO}00 JO YIUoW 3y} Jnoybnoiy) sg4

JEIS 101ED || PUE SJaqUIaW pUBdNS OF 'S/O8jUNIOA 9L (28 UIS/Le WIS sInoH 91z zg wyg| OVEID PUE lodojseqes uym jIup Aousbe-pinuw Jybiu-g papuone |jam Aiop
Il & PopUBYE SIBqWLI [l GG LIS SINOH 0GZ :18 WS
1P POPUBHE SISqUBW € ‘€ UIS SINOH 86 GG WIS
sinoy g¢ :gv UiS

NOILVLS A9 S# "ANTLLV 1HOIN T1dd; TVLOL-SHNOH ONINIVYL "ON 1SV NOILVINYOANI TVH3INIO

ONINIVYL



1 o3ed

S8 IH0bET 1€°911 "Bd S1UNOIY - 0007 addcLvS6 ouJ 3S1SSY-931'] 658  £20C/¥1/11
91'8STvET 86°C6S "B $IUNOVY - 0007 souoydIooty SUOTIESTUNWIWIOY) 1IABY] 8G€8  £20T/PI/11
Y1 ISLPET 6£°98t°C ""Bd SIUNOIY - 000T €618 ‘9feIen S3(BO UMM, SFor LS8 £20¢/v1/11
£5°9€7°LET L0601 "B $IUNODIY - 000T SUOREITUNWIO)) ISHU0L] 98e8  €20T/+1/11
09'SPe‘LET £6°9CT°LE “"Bd SJUNOODY - Q00T TSI UOMO9101d 21 98PR] PIOD-ST IEsH - SWAaA SSe8 €20T/H1/11
€S T8V VLT 1T Lb+ ""ed $IUNODJY - 000T ISBOWOD ¥SE8  €TOT/VI/11
YL 6C6°vLT 6611 "ed SIUNOOY - Q00T 98ueyD pO Z1184 9111, I9pauLyg €588 £20Z/¥1/11
89'6L0°SLT 98° 181 "ed SIUNODIY - 000T 600Ltt 18IV 7Se8  £T0T/v1/11
$5°19T°SLT 96°L8S‘C "Bd $IUN02DY - 000T rodsuel], 9181SI0IUT VYV 1668 €20C/v1/11
0S'6v8°LLT 00°0Z6°1 IUIUILISACY) - 016 nsodaQg gooc/e1/11
0S'6T6°SLT +6°2S1T TEITUNWWOD - 0409 SUOYJ MIN J0J JUIWSING U UBWMIN (It 0Se8  €20T/e1/11
PH'280°9LT 00°0S2 " /suoneuo( - ZOTH ysodaQg £z0C/60/11
P 2EL'SLT TS 8Y6 v 9WO- LS - 00ST ynsoda(Qg £20C/80/11
T6°£8¢£°05T 00'STH IYUTBIN 39914 - 019 SQUIBUD UO JIOM STIOLIBA JIE[NOL) W], 6v€8  £20T/L0/11
Z6°808°0S¢T LY’ 2Ly "Bd SIUNODJY - 000T 69£2000-S¢ wnaonsd Led yiioN 8v€8  €T0T/L0/11
6£°165'SST 01°s€1 "Bd $IUNODIY - 000T UL BUIOUOS AS01000Y LPE8  £20T/L0/11
6v°9CL'SST 26'S9 "B $IUNOOIY - 000T UL BWOUOS AJ01000y 9ve8  £20T/L0/11
1+'C6L°6ST 6°S9 "B $IUNODJY - 0007 ULIBJN BWOUOS AS0[009Y StE8  £20T/L0/11
££'868°65e 9Z'8t ""Bd SIUNODDY - 000T ULTE]N BUIOUOS AB0[009Y] YPE8  £20T/L0/11
65°906°SST I18°ST1T ""Bd SIUNO0JY - 000T ULTEN BWOUOS A301000y €re8  €20¢/L0/11
0t'2T0'95¢T T6'S9 ""ed SIUNODDY - 000T ULTE]N BWIOUOS AS01009Y] Zre8  €20g/L0/11
T£'880°9ST 88'68¢C e $IUTOIY - 00T q90d 1¥€8  €20Z/.0/11
02 '8L£'9ST 00°09.°T ""Bd SIUNODY - 00T apeIpuy ‘requng OT1 ‘sores A197es VSN 0bE8  £T0T/L0/T1
0Z'8€1°6ST 00°L8€E‘S "B S$IUNOIY - Q00T Tew M I0f sPaq ¢ SUIISAS PIqIEM OB 6£€8  €20T/L0/11
0Z°STS‘v9T §8°.2C "ed SIUNODY - 000T adJacLvse ouJ ISISSY-9JI'] 8CE8  £20T/L0/11
S0'€SLP9T T6'£96°C "ed SIUNOXDY - 000T SUONEBOTUNTUWIOY) 1}1ABY] LEE8  £20T/L0/11
16'91.°89¢C P0'S6H 1 "ed $IUNOIY - 0007 6598 T ‘9feren s)BQ UMM SJOL 9¢e8  £T0T/L0/T11
10212°0LT 62 16+'0T “"ed SIUNOIVY - 000T ZT00-€TdId ~WIyd - BWOUOS JO Auno) See8  ge0e/L0/11
0€°€0.4°08¢C 0S°28S "ed SIUNOY - 000T SPIRTYs 10§ s[oued PIRIYS Lemuod YEE8  £20T/L0/11
08'06Z°18¢C 8¢80T "ed $IUNOJIY - 000T 1SBOWOD €Ee8  £T0T/L0/11
80'66£°18T 16°1S¢ "ed $IUNODIY - 000T 1618 10 [[1d 4dJ 10§ 100 "ou ‘9114 s,uoung °EE8  €£T0T/L0/11
66'0S.°18C 98°¢9¢°1 "ed SIUNODIY - 00T renuuy s1ossardwo) reneq 1€€8  €20c/L0/11
S8 PITE8T L9°ve "ed $IUNODDY - 000T 600Lt IBLY 0£€8  €20T/L0/11
TSBETEST 00°STET "B $IUNO000Y - 00T "0U] ‘S9IBIOSSY 90DV 6TE8  €£20T/L0/11
TS +9t'S8T €1°¢8+°99 "O3UBTIROSIN - 10T usodaQg £€20T/90/11
6£°C86°S1C 1L'+8C "B $IUNODIY - 000T sjred oiny edeN 8¢€8  €£20T/90/11
01°L92°61C ed SIUNODOY - 000Z ~ TOWE 0197 PIlBISUSd s0oogomd U] ‘sied 93e] £20C/90/11
01°L92'61C 8C'+6S°T B SIUNOIIY - 000 0U] ‘sired oxer] LTE]  €20Z/90/11
84" 198°02C 0628 " PIOYISTNOH - 0809 Z e1s uonduosqns ow g JBIOOWA(] $S2Id 9ze8  £20T/£0/11
8¢ PHE 12T 00°0T SUZIg SSAIPPY - 009E usodeg €20c/T0/11
8C°vTE 12T 00°0L8°1 IIMOL, 19D - 040 nsodaQg €zoc/10/11
8CPSL6TT ywwng - OZ11

I1°6S€ yseD 41194 [ejo],

11°6S¢€ ysed 413od

aoup)ng npat) naqaa mds owdpy dWDN wnN a0

€202 ‘0E I19qUIdAON JO SY
493S163Y] S3UNnoo2oy Jung

IOLIISIQ WOIIOI}0Id 114 IIPIY PIoD



Z o8ed

08°229°061

16°,90°€91 £€9€6°CECT nwwms - Qg 11 [BI0L
08229061 Z1'820°C1 102 SISNIOM - 00T ysodaQg €coc/oe/11
89'b6S‘SLT T6'£09°1 “'Bd STUNODIY . 000T BulpueIqay T 03Ny R SUSIS WoISNY 83 86£8  £20T/8C/11
09'861°081 8v' 16SC "ed $IUNODJY - 000T Vv - 918 dem prodsueyy 126 7 Adtedoid TeoLawwIo) TH L6€8  €20T/8T/11
80'06.°T81 98'081 "gd $IUNOIY - 000T ARDd 96£8  £20T/8¢/11
+6°0L6'T81 80°'1L “"Bd S$IUNOOJY - 000T q9Dd S6£8  £T0T/8T/11
TO'THO‘E8T 09'96 ""Bd S$IUNODJY - 00T Stov SIIOM OHQN 0D BUIOUOS P6£8  £T0T/8T/11
z29'8e1°e81 S6'8 "Bd SIUNOIIY - 00T IOMD ABoroutog], sseursng Iomod £6£8  £20T/8C/11
1S LH1°€81 z8'L6 "ed $IUNODVY - 00OT ARDd T6E8  £20T/8T/11
6£°SH2 €81 L0'0SH'E "Bd $IUN00Y - 000T 69£T000-SE wnafonad ABe YLION 16€8  £202/82/11
9+'569981 0S°S18°‘S “"gd $IUN0JIY - 000T Od swepy T Wenmm 06£8  £202/8T/11
96'01S‘T61 66'8TT ""gd $IUNOY - 0007 011 ‘uondediadqam 688  £T0T/8T/T1
S6'629°T61 LE'6L ""Bd SIUNO00Y - 0007 UI0SSY 19JB M P10 AST[BA 88¢8  £20T/8T/T1
Te'60LC61 £2°06€ "gd SIUNOOJY - 000T SOOIAIG [EIOURUL BQIYSO] 1868  €eoe/se/11
SS'660°C61 00°0SZ "ed SIUNOMV - 0007 9DTAISG SSIAIIN UOISIOBI] 98€8  £20e/8¢/11
Ss6bee6l 2L1°2¢S‘e “ed SIUNOIY - 000T "oUJ ‘9ATIOWOINY §,319d g8e8 £e0e/8e/11
TL'188°961 80°€98 B SIUNODIY - 000T addzLyS6 ouj ISISSY-91'] ¥8€8  €£20T/8T/11
08" bl L61 ¥6°S6.L°C Bd SIUNODIY - 000T ddd SUOS R SHIND NI €88  £20e/8¢/11
YL OPSTOT 00°STT “Bd SIUNODDY - 000T +898880060T¢ SJUIURULID I9STE)] 78e8  £roe/8T/11
¥L'SS9°T0T 20°e1T'e “Bd SIUNODOY - 000T IO % 21L S3{oer 1868  €20T/8¢/11
08'89.°+0T 2S°80¢ "B $IUNODJY - 000T ‘0D A1ddng uewysig 088  £c0c/8c/11
z€'L20°S0T L8°1IST "Bd $IUNOOY - 000T UsIg 688  £Toz/8c/11
61'6C2°S0Z 8698 *"Bd SIUNOJIY - 000T "ou] ‘2114 s,uolng 8.8  £z0c/8c/11
2L1°91€°50T 00°'088‘CT B SIUN0OJY - 000T €207 1oquiaaoN  rodsay TBOIPSN UBOLIOUTY LLES  €20T/8T/11
L1°961°82¢C 0L CIV "d SIUNODY - 000T SLOLYY juewdmby omy TeIs[Y 9L88  £20%/8¢/11
18°'809°82C 00°0S¢ by £ares - 1889 JUWRSINQUINY 100g AowaIap ‘90191 SLE8  £20T/82/11
18'866'8CC 9872911 OQUBIIOSIN - TOTH ysodaqg gcoc/Le/11
1€°'16L°22C 00'050°ST IS 0D 08 - 0L6T ysodaQg £c0T/ve/11
1€ 1vL'20T 8.'L58°01 pIED [BD S8.E G985 SHH0 9vTh qued ‘s cecoc/ce/11
60'665°61C 96'SSZt "Bd SIUNODDY - 000T Sutpuvigey - oIny % SUIIS WoISNY S} ¥LE8  £20Z/S1/11
S0'SS8‘ETT 00082 "Bd SIUNODDY . 0007 edopod je aredoy]  SUONEDIUNUIWOIII], TBI[D €468  €20T/v1/11
SO'SE1‘PTT S8°09Z°C “"ed SIUNODDY - 000T "oU] ‘[OSOK BSOY BIUES TLES  €20T/v1/11
06'S6£°92T S1°00T ""ed $3UNOI0Y - 0007 90d 1L88  €T0T/+1/11
S0'965°0ZT $5°G09 "B $IUNODIY - 000T APDO 0L£8  €TOT/¥T/T1
09'102°L2T YS'GLE6'T "B $3UNODDY - 000T 69£7000-GE umefoned Aeg UIION 69¢8  £€TOZT/HI/11
P1'LL1'6TT 89°LT1 ""Bd SIUN002Y - 000T IsBOWOD 89¢8  £TOT/H1/11
c8'v6T'62T 16'991 "Bd SIUNODDY - 000T CET £9€8  €2oc/v1/11
€4'19v'62C 81°¢LT "Bd SIUNODDY - 000T 69£2000-S¢ wnatoned Leq UIIoN 99¢8  £20T/P1/11
16'+£9°6TC 81°v6 "B $3UNOIY - Q00T Auedwo) [ony [FEYdOIN S9g8  £ToT/tvI/11
60°6C.L°62T 21°089 “"Bd STUNOJDY - 0007 10000-09.90S0L% SSO[RIIN UOZLIOA +9€8  £20T/¥1/11
92'60tv°0€T ""Bd SIUNODDY - 000T dIOA  TI0D X'l Ayuno) euiouog £9e8  £20Z/v1/11
9Z'60+°0€T 00°'059 “"Bd $IUNODDY - 000T Py 19sS9H 016+ SOIBIOOSSY R 9599y 98  €TOT/¥1/11
9Z'650°1€T 00916C "ed $1UN0JDY - 000T €eCh ‘oL ‘1SS 1reday Juswdinby s 18 19¢8  €20C/v1/11
92'SL6°€ET 65°99 "ed SIUNONY - 000T Luedwo) o4 [FEUION 09¢8  €20T/v1/11
aouv)ng npasd nqgaa mds owaH 2wDN wny 2100

€20T ‘0E 19qWISAON JO SY
42315162y sjunoooy Jyumvg
JOLIISIQ UOIIO3301d 14 I3PrY PIoo



¢ o8ed

SS°'ZOL‘BII‘S 6+ +Z0O°SS8 ££°986°CLY TV.LOL
€0°'8vS‘669°L 00°000°0+€ SOl Hwwing - 9z 171 8101

€0'8bS‘669°L 00°000°002 “rAed pwwng - Zg11 I9JsuRI], spuny czoc/Te/11
£0'8bS‘668°L 00700001 “rAed pwuwng - ZgI1 Iggsuel] spung €202/60/11
€0'8vS‘6£0°8 SOl jrmwnsg - 9211

19°TL1‘8CT 8G'986tSE 00°000°0%¢ [[o1fed Nwwing . g 1T [€I10L

19°TL1°8TT 00°0£9°0¢ -1LITdS- nmoiked €z/vc/11 Sy LAd  £20Z/vT/11
19'C08°8ST 00°0%0°‘c radxy T[034ed - 0168 £c0c/ve/11 ueld LSt S¥Ad [BD Ldd  gcog/ve/11
19°'¢$8'19T 0T THr9 vl -LI'TdS- noiked €z/$z/11 " 'NOS ssaulsnyg saneaouU] LAd  £20Z/vT/11
18 +8+°98¢E 00°000°00¢T SOl wwng - 9711 Igysuel], spuny gzoc/ee/11
18'+8+°081 01°0S8°6T -1I'TdS- noifed €z/01/11 SyAd IAd  €20g/01/11
16'¥€€91C 00°0+0°c radxy 1j018ed - 016S €c0c/01/11 ueld LSt S¥Ad 18D Ldd  €20g/01/11
16'v.E°61C 80°696°901 -LI'IdS- foided €z/0T/T1  ~NIOS SSauISNg SANBAOUU] Idd  gzoe/otl/1t
66'CHE9TE 88°¢/ radxy T1014ed - 016S uyor ‘SWeMIM  $8¢0S  €T0¢/01/11
18°L1%°92¢E 62 6CT rodxy 110148d - 016S N roydoisuyD 19N0YdE],  €8¢0S  €T0C/01/11
91°'L¥S'92¢ T6°T0E radxy Tj014ed - 0169 [Pre( ‘uoleyS  g8Z0S  £¢0T/0T/T1
80°0$8'9Z¢ £L°€60°1 odxy [018Bd - OT6S OB 11008 18205  €20T/01/11
18°€v6°LCE 9L LP1 radxy 1014Bd - 0168 9491 ‘TOONI_d 08T0S  £20T/01/11
1S8'160°82¢ LY'8T radxd 11014ed - 016S UsSop ‘IYa0NIadg 6.20S  £20T/01/11
+0'011°82¢ SH'IST odxy fjo1fed - 016S UoIIUWe) ‘SLLION 8.T0S  €T0T/01/11
6v'192°82¢ ¥6°9¢ radxd 110148d - 016S mapuy ‘ndry LL20S  €20T/01/11
£b'86T°8CE Ly'81 radxy T10148d - 016S uose( ‘souop 9LT0S  €20T/01/11
06'91¢°8Z¢ 6°9¢ radxd 1j014ed - 016S uydnep ‘weyroquissiH SLZ0S  €20T/01/11
+8°£5£8T¢ LP'8T rodxy [j014ed - 0168 A1134 ‘Kern ¥2T0S  €T0T/01/11
1£'TLE°8TE L¥'81 rodxy jo1hed - 016S Kose) ‘101ZBI4 £4T0S  €T0c/01/11
81°06£°8¢C¢ 1+°sS radxy 101fed - 0168 noiked €2/01/11 V wenpm presunig TLZ0S  €20T/01/11
61°9v+°82¢ SETH radxy o1ked - 0169 M wo], ‘seiduneg 1,208  €TOT/0T1/11
+S'8€5°82¢ 1+°6S "radxy To1ded - 0165 Asrsom ‘Turqry 0LT0S  €T0T/01/11
S6°£6S°8T¢ 1¥°GS rodxy [1014ed - 0168 uoy ‘Y  69¢0S  £€20¢/01/11
9¢°6+9'8¢¢ LP'8T -adxy 1014Rd - 0168 uea ‘s9A90V  89Z0S  £20Z/01/11
£8°299'8C¢ YO6IT°1E -LI'dS- noifed ATPUOW £€Z/0T/1T  *"NMOS ssaulsng saneAoUU] Ldd  €zoe/ot/1t
18'98.°6S¢ 00°000°0%1 SOOI HuIwng - 9g11 Igysuel], spuny £z0C/60/11
1L8'98.L°61C TETYEET adxy rjoxfed - 0168 J wepy ‘reddiyog S8C0S  €T0T/80/11
61°6C1°CHT foifed jrwwing - gZI1

aoumpg 1npa4d nqaa mds oW 2WDN wnN amqg

€207 ‘0€ I9quIdAO0N JO SY
493S163Y] sjunoodoy Jung
IDLIISIJ UOIIO3301d 211 93pTA PIoD



panciddy a1eq

D 814 ‘Aed-yjoayos Asidays

iuiuogwies) Aeoelg

}onoyoe ] Jaydoisuyn

Binqiepn piaeqg

{leuLR) DUBWIOQ

18W{030|9) L2GOY

100N1}9d 2A31S

uewyoe] sapeyn

€202 19qWanoN
1915189y JUNoJJY Hueg

1214351 UO1399}4d 3414 28p1Y p|oD




1 93eg

T9'891 IO /sen - 1024 1118 10f [onyg IO [I9US €TOT/P1/11
GSL'ToT 1o /sed - 10T 00exX3], €T0T/v1/11
06921 Buturel], - 0¢TL Sururei], GO¢ sSBIO Aemoyeg €T/ v1/11
L6611 Bururey, - 0712 SOg sser) 10§ Surure], J93[TBIN S, I9AT[O €T/ v1/11
ST AR TO/sen - 10TL oy OIoTeA €coc/e1/11
00°CeT ade1sod - 0149 10dag 90130 £T0T/ET/11

2092 osuadxy PIOYasTOH - 0809 s1red OVAH UI0D UOZBUIY €20C/11/11
0T'S6 O/sed - 1024 end 1O TIPYS €zoT/11/11
09°¢8 Q0UBUIUIBI OIPRY - 6419 sdnp Surdrey)  -oUJ ‘SUOREBIIUNWITIO)) 196t £€z0T/01/11
8t'81C ssuadxy pPloYssnoy - 0809 s1040D Ogd srempiey jodoiseqag €c0Z/01/11
S9'SE0‘T [eu0sIad /SUIIoD - 009 SULIOJTU[) 3IOM UOTHIUB009Y SATIOUISI(] €20T/01/11
007001 Bururexy, - 0712 sonddng Sururei], sul], 1014e], £€20T/L0/11
6661 sasuadxy 1eindwo) - SOH9 ow/oxd 4ad uonduosqng 2IeMIJog 2qOpVY €20T/L0/11
Sse6b Pooyd - 0909 s10yeNRAH I0F YoUun] pererodioou] BN £20c/90/11
£S'v9 pood - 0909 Sunesy JeryD Uo7 10§ YoUN] JOMIBN ISOIOII £z0c/90/11
£€9°¢Z1 Pood - 0909 pood Dg uonels BZZI] SOQUION £€20¢/90/11
09°¢cl 110 /seD - 10ZL end uoIAIYD £20c/90/11
00°+01 surexq [edIpeN - $S99 sjurrdiogury uedg 24r] sjuLdioury £€20C/90/11
$8'66C SODINN - 0TEL MWD UIBIUNON MOEld £20C/90/11
91'1bL -LI'dS- 1sBOWOD €202/90/11
10691 1o /sen - 1022 1118 1°nd 1O TPUS £20C/S0/11
SEPPI Pood - 0909 Suuren; SI9QUISW J0J YoUTY] B[OABI( €T0T/S0/11
8¢80T o/sen - 1022 Teng 9. £T0T/v0/11
+€'8¢C ssuadxy 1de 1B9WO - 0629 10§ uapIED S,0m07 £20T/€0/11
£8'289 -LI'TdS- 003800 €c0e/€0/11
00'S sdiysiaquisiy - 0829 uonduosgng jurodoreys JOSOIOIA £zoc/co/ 11
$9'8/, ssuadxy 3de( 9O - 0629 paeoq weoj - sdey [Tem I0MISIq UL BISIA £z0T/10/11
0069 SIDIHN - 0TEL NV'T 3100 oML, £20T/10/11
ST°6L TTO/seDH - 10TL Png OIaeA gzoc/1e/01

19°991°S1T Nwwng - 0Z11 $8LE S9SS SHH0 9bTH Aqued ‘SN 0828  €T0T/1£/01
ST .01 9suadxy 20O - 00+9 sonddng 2030 WOd UOZEULY £z0c/0e/01
£6°9%¢ 90UBUIIUIEI 19914 - O+ T9 sured v+.6 Jou'siBOg cgoc/oe/o1
£6°6£9 soueuRjUrey Surprng - 0819 syovLreq 10§ Mg TUIN joda swoH £20T/0e/01
8S°0S1 IIO/seD - 102L BP0y 972 €20/ 62/01
SY'6S 110 /sen - 102 eng 9. £c0z/62/01
8S°6SH°1 SUOTEOTUNWWOY - 0%09 SSOOIIM UOZLIDA £202/62/01
660 SUONRIIUNWIO - 009 98e1018 PNOD! a101g o1ddy £20T/82/01
€1'221 asuadxy 90O - 009 spIe) ssaursng UL BISTA £202/8¢/01
€6 +ST ITO/sen - 1022 ong UoIARYD £20e/Le/01
S8 bIT O/sen - 10T enyg U0IAIYD £z0z/1e/01
6109 POOq - 0909  ~OHEBIOSSY SIOMISK 114 J0] POOd 0231800 £202¢/9¢/01
0Z'St pood - 0909 IOUULJ SIRIYD 41 Aemoreg £20T/92/01
L6'STT Pood - 0909 Jouurq SR 934 193 IE S,I2AHO £202/92/01
z0°9T asuadxy pPloyssnoy - 0809 s11ed DOVAH WOd UOZEUTY czoe/ve/ot
0% 0L IO /sen - 1024 eng [ORIELS €20/ vz /01

PIeD 18D
npa4d nqaq mds owap awDN wnN 230@

€20T ‘TT I9qUISAON JO SY
340day puan) 1)
IOLIISI( UOI}0d301d 211 933PIy PIoo



Z a8edq

08°'£88°9T I+ 050°‘ce TV.LOL
08°¢88°91 1+'0S0°CE pIeD [eD [e10L
81158901 YWWng - 011 S8LE S9GS SHH0 9OvTH qued ‘SN £€z0Z/28/11
6£°59 9suadxy PIOYasnoH - 0809 ISPULID) 930D 1e81e] £zoc/Te/11
00'SLST Suprng - 0158 1 uoneg jruied ondeg  ULILd - BWOUOG JO A3UNc) €2c0c/1T/11
6+°068°C Surpping - 0158 PI[9SSOH 00SH UL - BWIOUOS JO A4UNod €zoT/12/11
0021 SUOTBOIUNWTIOY) - 0409 SOOIAILS [TBLUR /}OUISIU] 19N o1u0S €coz/0z/11
00°S. SaNIMN - 0TEL dSI y29L-a czoc/og/11
Ly Ly sosuadxy 101ndwo) - GOH9 £ UOTBIS I0] SR 1] W00 UoZeWY £z0T/61/11
SEv6 ITO/sed - 1024 00BxX3], £z0Z/81/11
ST H01 [0 /sen - 1024 eng 92 €20Z/81/11
8.°€S IO /seD - 1022 ong 9L €20Z/81/11
00°6SH juswdinby SoUBUSIURK - SH19 sdre} [00}/11ga(] Juowdinby 2114 speose) £e0T/L1/11
zs'6l 9suadxyq 99O - 0049 PasIaAdl 9q T pue ANVId TN Tem €C0T/L1/11
0C'S8 o/sen - 1022 00EX3], £ToT/L1/11
00'08 Surure1y, . 0TI Sururer], GO¢ sSBD syonqreIs €20/ LT/11
6.°60¢ soueudurey Supnng - 0819 € UONEIS I0] AL WO UOZBWY £T0T/91/11
00°s8 1O /SeD - 10TL 00eX3], £20T/91/11
00°08 Sururesy, - 0TIL Sururea], SOg SSEIO syonqreIs £zoT/o1/11
9¢°€T Suturey, - 0Z12 3ururer], SO¢ ssBD Kemoyeg €20z/S1/11
LL'OYE Suturel], - 0Z12 SO¢ sse[D urures], 10§ pooy 1o3IeIN S, Ureg €20z/ST/11
60°'.LS Pood - 0909 00180) €z0T/ST/11
ST°€9 asuadxy PIOYISNoH - 0809 Uysoy Apeoy £ToT/S1/11
NPpaiLd nqgaq mds oWl WIDN wny aanqg

€20T ‘TT I9qUISAON JO SY
340day pav) 10D
IOLIISIQ UOIIO330Id g I8PIY PIoD



Gold Ridge Fire Protection District

Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
July through November 2023

Income
10 - Tax Rev

1000 -
1001 -

1011

1020 -
1040 -
1060 -

1061

1070 -
1080 -

Total

Prop Tax - CY secured
Flat Charges - CY

- SB 2557 Prop Tax Admin
Prop Tax CY sup

Prop Tax -CY unsce
Prop Tax PY sec

* Flat Charges PY

1100 Prop Tx PY unsec
Property Taxes-PY Supp
10 - Tax Rev

17 - Use of Money/Property

1701 - Interest Earned

Total 17 - Use of Money/Property
20 - Intergovernmental Revenues
2440 - ST-Homeowners Prop Tax Relief
2500 - ST -Other

2900 - So. Co. Funding Agreement
2910 - Government Agency - MRFD
2930 - So. Co. DSI

Total 20 - Intergovernmental Revenues
30 - Charges for Services

3600 - Address Signs

3700 - Copy Fees

Total 30 - Charges for Services

40 - Miscellaneous Revenues

4040 - Cell Tower

4050 - Grant Income

4100 - Workers' comp Ins. Refund
4101 - Miscellaneous Revenues
4102 - Donations/Reimbursements
Total 40 - Miscellaneous Revenues
Total Income

Gross Profit

Expense

50 - Salaries/Emp Benefits

5910 - Payroll Expenses

5912 - Strike Team Payroll Expenses
5913 - Boards

5915 - Overtime

5922 - FICA Retirement

5923 - PERS

5924 - Medicare

5930 - Health Insurance

5931 - Disability Insurance

5935 - Unemployment

5940 - Workers' Comp

Total 50 - Salaries/Emp Benefits
60 - Services/Supplies

6020 - Clothing/Personal

6040 - Communications

6060 - Food

TOTAL
S over

Nov 23 Jul - Nov 23 Budget Budget % of Budget
0.00 0.00 2,537,597.00 -2,537,597.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 2,393,181.00 -2,393,181.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 -23,260.00 23,260.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 46,988.00 -46,988.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 55,756.00 -55,756.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 -134.00 134.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 15,198.00 -15,198.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 1,169.00 -1,169.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 -56.00 56.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 5,026,439.00 -5,026,439.00 0.0%
0.00 5,369.88 9,500.00 -4,130.12 56.53%
0.00 5,369.88 9,500.00 -4.130.12 56.53%
0.00 0.00 9,500.00 -9,500.00 0.0%
24,948.52  119,752.85 100.00 119,652.85 119,752.85%
0.00 4,326,179.94 4,200,000.00 126,179.94 103.0%
1,920.00 8,055.00 24,000.00 -15,945.00 33.56%
25,050.00 25,050.00 5,000.00 20,050.00 501.0%
51,918.52 4,479,037.79 4,238,600.00 240,437.79 105.67%
20.00 200.00 750.00 -550.00 26.67%
0.00 0.00 10.00 -10.00 0.0%
20.00 200.00 760.00 -560.00 26.32%
1,570.00 6,280.00 18,840.00 -12,560.00 33.33%
0.00 0.00 100.00 -100.00 0.0%

12,028.12 12,028.12
67,649.69 2,568,273.61 100.00 2,568,173.61 2,568,273.61%
750.00 1,025.00 100.00 925.00 1,025.0%
81,997.81 2,587,606.73 19,140.00 2,568,466.73 13,519.37%
133,936.33 7,072,214.40 9,294,439.00 -2,222,224.60 76.09%
133,936.33 7,072,214.40 9,294,439.00 -2,222,224.60 76.09%
299,048.03 1,533,661.01 3,820,000.00 -2,286,338.99 40.15%
0.00 0.00 100.00 -100.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 2,100.00 -2,100.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 250,000.00 -250,000.00 0.0%
8,488.82 37,158.24 70,000.00 -32,841.76 53.08%
36,354.72 325645.68 720,000.00 -394,354.32 45.23%
9,231.59 47,140.47 53,203.00 -6,062.53 88.61%
37,136.93 169,243.65 757,100.00 -587,856.35 22.35%
0.00 5,236.00 10,000.00 -4,764.00 52.36%
0.00 0.00 5,000.00 -5,000.00 0.0%
0.00 357,159.00 505,100.00 -147,941.00 70.71%
390,260.09 2,475,244.05 6,192,603.00 -3,717,358.95 39.97%
1,035.65 14,927.73 35,000.00 -20,072.27 42.65%
2,167.75 21,353.99 50,000.00 -28,646.01 42 71%
698.85 4,405.56 10,500.00 -6,094.44 41.96%

Page 1 of 2



6080 -
6100 -
6140 -
6145 -

Household Expense
Insurance

Fleet Maintenance
Maintenance Equipment
6149 - Radio Maintenance
6180 - Building Maintenance
6261 - Medical Supplies
6280 - Memberships

6290 - Other Dept. Expense
6400 - Office Expense

6405 - Computer Expenses
6410 - Postage

6461 - Operating Supplies
6526 - Dispatch Services
6540 - Payroll Services

6587 - LAFCO Charges

6610 - Legal Services

6620 - Grant Services

6630 - Audit Services

6640
6650 - Financial Services
6654 - Medical Exams

6800 - Public/Legal Notices
6801 - Newsletter

6820 - Equipment Lease
6880 - Small Tools

6881 - Safety Equipment/PPE
7005 - Election Expense
7120 - Training

7121 - Fire Prevention

7201 - Gas/Oil

7202 - RENT NBF

7300 - Transportation/Travel
7320 - Utilities

Total 60 - Services/Supplies
75 - Other Charges

7910 - L.T. Debt Principal
7930 - L.T. Debt Interest
7970 - Taxes/Assessments
Total 75 - Other Charges

85 - Assets

8510 - Building

8560 - Equipment

Total 85 - Assets

90 - Appropriations

9000 - Contingencies

9030 - Wellness Program
9035 - SCBA on order for NBF
9040 - Consolidation Costs
Total 90 - Appropriations
Total Expense

Net Income

- ALS Professional Services

Gold Ridge Fire Protection District

Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
July through November 2023

TOTAL

$ over
Nov 23  Jul-Nov 23 Budget Budget % of Budget
1,440.40 4,407.74 25,000.00 -20,592.26 17.63%
0.00 149,574.00 146,151.00 3,423.00 102.34%
21,372.77 85,228.65 270,000.00 -184,771.35 31.57%
1,822.86 28,801.05 60,000.00 -31,198.95 48.0%
333.60 4,895.71 10,000.00 -5,104.29 48.96%
5,737.58 24,366.99  100,000.00 -75,633.01 24.37%
1,207.24 18,137.58 36,000.00 -17,862.42 50.38%
5.00 31,326.41 63,000.00 -31,673.59 49.72%
106.98 3,428.27 5,000.00 -1,571.73 68.57%
28.47 2,682.15 7,000.00 -4,417.85 36.89%
167.46 377.42 8,400.00 -8,022.58 4.49%
132.00 750.87 2,400.00 -1,649.13 31.29%
0.00 5,201.21 6,000.00 -798.79 86.69%
0.00 27,797.71 19,715.00 8,082.71 141.0%
945.10 4,879.80 19,000.00 -14,120.20 25.68%
0.00 -8,029.00 5,000.00 -13,029.00 -160.58%
5,815.50 52,356.50 65,000.00 -12,643.50 80.55%
0.00 0.00 5,000.00 -5,000.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 12,000.00 -12,000.00 0.0%
22,880.00 114,400.00 278,250.00 -163,850.00 41.11%
0.00 25.00 25,000.00 -24,975.00 0.1%
219.00 3,834.40 11,000.00 -7,165.60 34.86%
0.00 573.00 1,000.00 -427.00 57.3%
0.00 0.00 6,000.00 -6,000.00 0.0%
390.23 1,952.15 4,000.00 -2,047.85 48.8%
412.70 10,872.66 60,000.00 -49,127.34 18.12%
4,733.44 27,425.46  100,000.00 -72,574.54 27.43%
0.00 0.00 10,500.00 -10,500.00 0.0%
4,187.00 12,663.51  100,000.00 -87,336.49 12.66%
0.00 2,282.05 10,000.00 -7,717.95 22.82%
11,992.38 59,094.52  130,000.00 -70,905.48 45.46%
2,591.48 12,806.44 35,000.00 -22,193.56 36.59%
0.00 2,620.30 7,500.00 -4,879.70 34.94%
3,942.87 29,586.90 91,000.00 -61,413.10 32.51%
94,366.31 754,906.73 1,829,416.00 -1,074,509.27 41.27%
0.00 46,168.43 65,599.00 -19,430.57 70.38%
0.00 12,221.03 20,679.00 -8,457.97 59.1%
0.00 0.00 2,500.00 -2,500.00 0.0%
0.00 58,389.46 88,778.00 -30,388.54 65.77%
18,931.78  126,407.65 200,000.00 -73,5692.35 63.2%
4,5656.90 248,420.79  250,000.00 -1,579.21 99.37%
23,488.68  374,828.44  450,000.00 -75,171.56 83.3%
0.00 6,680.00 387,440.00 -380,760.00 1.72%
0.00 900.00 20,000.00 -19,100.00 4.5%
0.00 226,201.89 226,202.00 -0.11 100.0%
5,859.88 35,230.39  100,000.00 -64,769.61 35.23%
5,859.88 269,012.28 733,642.00 -464,629.72 36.67%
513,974.96 3,932,380.96 9,294,439.00 -5,362,058.04 42.31%
-380,038.63 3,139,833.44 0.00 3,139,833.44 100.0%

Page 2 of 2



Gold Ridge Fire Protection District

Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
July through November 2023

Income

10 - Tax Rev

1000 - Prop Tax - CY secured

1001 - Flat Charges - CY

1011 - SB 2557 Prop Tax Admin
1020 - Prop Tax CY sup

1040 - Prop Tax -CY unsce

1060 - Prop Tax PY sec

1061 - Flat Charges PY

1070 - 1100 Prop Tx PY unsec
1080 - Property Taxes-PY Supp
Total 10 - Tax Rev

17 - Use of Money/Propetrty

1701 - Interest Earned

Total 17 - Use of Money/Property
20 - Intergovernmental Revenues
2440 - ST-Homeowners Prop Tax Relief
2500 - ST -Other

2900 - So. Co. Funding Agreement
2910 - Government Agency - MRFD
2930 - So. Co. DSI

Total 20 - Intergovernmental Revenues
30 - Charges for Services

3600 - Address Signs

3700 - Copy Fees

Total 30 - Charges for Services

40 - Miscellaneous Revenues

4040 - Cell Tower

4050 - Grant Income

4100 - Workers' comp Ins. Refund
4101 - Miscellaneous Revenues
4102 - Donations/Reimbursements
Total 40 - Miscellaneous Revenues
Total Income

Gross Profit

Expense

50 - Salaries/Emp Benefits

5910 - Payroll Expenses

5912 - Strike Team Payroll Expenses
5913 - Boards

5915 - Overtime

5922 - FICA Retirement

5923 - PERS

5924 - Medicare

5930 - Health Insurance

5931 - Disability Insurance

5935 - Unemployment

5940 - Workers' Comp

Total 50 - Salaries/Emp Benefits
60 - Services/Supplies

6020 - Clothing/Personal

6040 - Communications

6060 - Food

TOTAL
s over

Nov 23 Jul - Nov 23 Budget Budget % of Budget
0.00 0.00 2,537,697.00 -2,537,597.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 2,393,181.00 -2,393,181.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 -23,260.00 23,260.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 46,988.00 -46,988.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 55,756.00 -55,756.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 -134.00 134.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 15,198.00 -15,198.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 1,169.00 -1,169.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 -56.00 56.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 5,026,439.00 -5,026,439.00 0.0%
0.00 5,369.88 9,500.00 -4,130.12 56.53%
0.00 5,369.88 9,500.00 -4,130.12 56.53%
0.00 0.00 9,500.00 -9,500.00 0.0%
24,948.52 119,752.85 100.00 119,652.85 119,752.85%
0.00 4,326,179.94 4,200,000.00 126,179.94 103.0%
1,920.00 8,055.00 24,000.00 -15,945.00 33.56%
25,050.00 25,050.00 5,000.00 20,050.00 501.0%
51,918.52 4,479,037.79 4,238,600.00 240,437.79 105.67%
20.00 200.00 750.00 -550.00 26.67%
0.00 0.00 10.00 -10.00 0.0%
20.00 200.00 760.00 -560.00 26.32%
1,5670.00 6,280.00 18,840.00 -12,560.00 33.33%
0.00 0.00 100.00 -100.00 0.0%

12,028.12 12,028.12
67,649.69 2 568,273.61 100.00 2,568,173.61 2,568,273.61%
750.00 1,025.00 100.00 925.00 1,025.0%
81,997.81 2,587,606.73 19,140.00 2,568,466.73 13,519.37%
133,936.33 7,072,214.40 9,294 439.00 -2,222,224.60 76.09%
133,936.33 7,072,214.40 9,294 439.00 -2,222,224.60 76.09%
299,048.03 1,533,661.01 3,820,000.00 -2,286,338.99 40.15%
0.00 0.00 100.00 -100.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 2,100.00 -2,100.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 250,000.00 -250,000.00 0.0%
8,488.82 37,158.24 70,000.00 -32,841.76 53.08%
36,354.72 325,645.68 720,000.00 -394,354.32 45.23%
9,231.59 47 ,140.47 53,203.00 -6,062.53 88.61%
37,136.93  169,243.65 757,100.00 -587,856.35 22.35%
0.00 5,236.00 10,000.00 -4,764.00 52.36%
0.00 0.00 5,000.00 -5,000.00 0.0%
0.00 357,159.00 505,100.00 -147,941.00 70.71%
390,260.09 2,475,244.05 6,192,603.00 -3,717,358.95 39.97%
1,035.65 14,927.73 35,000.00 -20,072.27 42.65%
2,167.75 21,353.99 50,000.00 -28,646.01 42.71%
698.85 4,405.56 10,500.00 -6,094 .44 41.96%

Page 1 of 2



6080 -
6100 -
6140 -
6145 -

Household Expense
Insurance

Fleet Maintenance
Maintenance Equipment
6149 - Radio Maintenance
6180 - Building Maintenance
6261 - Medical Supplies
6280 - Memberships

6290 - Other Dept. Expense
6400 - Office Expense

6405 - Computer Expenses
6410 - Postage

6461 - Operating Supplies
6526 - Dispatch Services
6540 - Payroll Services

6587 - LAFCO Charges

6610 - Legal Services

6620 - Grant Services

6630 - Audit Services

6640
6650 - Financial Services
6654 - Medical Exams

6800 - Public/Legal Notices
6801 - Newsletter

6820 - Equipment Lease
6880 - Small Tools

6881 - Safety Equipment/PPE
7005 - Election Expense
7120 - Training

7121 - Fire Prevention

7201 - Gas/Oil

7202 - RENT NBF

7300 - Transportation/Travel
7320 - Utilities

Total 60 - Services/Supplies
75 - Other Charges

7910 - L.T. Debt Principal
7930 - L.T. Debt Interest
7970 - Taxes/Assessments
Total 75 - Other Charges

85 - Assets

8510 - Building

8560 - Equipment

Total 85 - Assets

90 - Appropriations

9000 - Contingencies

9030 - Wellness Program
9035 - SCBA on order for NBF
9040 - Consolidation Costs
Total 90 - Appropriations
Total Expense

Net Income

- ALS Professional Services

Gold Ridge Fire Protection District

Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
July through November 2023

TOTAL
ver

Nov 23  Jul - Nov 23 Budget Budget % of Budget
1,440.40 4,407.74 25,000.00 -20,592.26 17.63%
0.00 149,574.00 146,151.00 3,423.00 102.34%
21,372.77 85,228.65 270,000.00 -184,771.35 31.57%
1,822.86 28,801.05 60,000.00 -31,198.95 48.0%
333.60 4,895.71 10,000.00 -5,104.29 48.96%
5,737.58 24,366.99  100,000.00 -75,633.01 24.37%
1,207.24 18,137.58 36,000.00 -17,862.42 50.38%
5.00 31,326.41 63,000.00 -31,673.59 49.72%
106.98 3,428.27 5,000.00 -1,571.73 68.57%
28.47 2,582.15 7,000.00 -4,417.85 36.89%
167.46 377.42 8,400.00 -8,022.58 4.49%
132.00 750.87 2,400.00 -1,649.13 31.29%
0.00 5,201.21 6,000.00 -798.79 86.69%
0.00 27,797.71 19,715.00 8,082.71 141.0%
945.10 4,879.80 19,000.00 -14,120.20 25.68%
0.00 -8,029.00 5,000.00 -13,029.00 -160.58%
5,815.50 52,356.50 65,000.00 -12,643.50 80.55%
0.00 0.00 5,000.00 -5,000.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 12,000.00 -12,000.00 0.0%
22,880.00 114,400.00 278,250.00 -163,850.00 41.11%
0.00 25.00 25,000.00 -24,975.00 0.1%
219.00 3,834.40 11,000.00 -7,165.60 34.86%
0.00 573.00 1,000.00 -427.00 57.3%
0.00 0.00 6,000.00 -6,000.00 0.0%
390.23 1,952.15 4,000.00 -2,047.85 48.8%
412.70 10,872.66 60,000.00 -49,127.34 18.12%
4,733.44 27,42546  100,000.00 -72,574.54 27.43%
0.00 0.00 10,500.00 -10,500.00 0.0%
4,187.00 12,663.51  100,000.00 -87,336.49 12.66%
0.00 2,282.05 10,000.00 -7,717.95 22.82%
11,992.38 59,094.52  130,000.00 -70,905.48 45.46%
2,591.48 12,806.44 35,000.00 -22,193.56 36.59%
0.00 2,620.30 7,500.00 -4,879.70 34.94%
3,942.87 29,586.90 91,000.00 -61,413.10 32.51%
94,366.31  754,906.73 1,829,416.00 -1,074,509.27 41.27%
0.00 46,168.43 65,599.00 -19,430.57 70.38%

0.00 12,221.03 20,679.00 -8,457.97 59.1%

0.00 0.00 2,500.00 -2,500.00 0.0%
0.00 58,389.46 88,778.00 -30,388.54 65.77%
18,931.78  126,407.65 200,000.00 -73,592.35 63.2%
4,556.90 248,420.79  250,000.00 -1,579.21 99.37%
23,488.68  374,828.44  450,000.00 -75,171.56 83.3%
0.00 6,680.00 387,440.00 -380,760.00 1.72%
0.00 900.00 20,000.00 -19,100.00 4.5%
0.00 226,201.89 226,202.00 -0.11 100.0%
5,859.88 35,230.39  100,000.00 -64,769.61 35.23%
5,850.88 269,012.28 733,642.00 -464,629.72 36.67%
513,974.96 3,932,380.96 9,294,439.00 -5,362,058.04 42.31%
-380,038.63 3,139,833.44 0.00 3,139,833.44 100.0%

Page 2 of 2



*2o1M8s [esauab pue jinaud Jybipesy ay)

0} sliedal [Bo11)98] 10} S,8)9d O} JuaMm (SSOY ‘Aemuapun Ajjuaiino ale siedal
"SY39M OM] 10} S,818d B 82IAI8S JO JNO Usaq sey (|9ssaH) Li1.8| HoH) €SS “119q aAlp Alosseooe pue Jojeuis)je |eul4 "3oeq si pue Jiedal 10} JN0 Juas sem peay Jopullho sy “Iapullho
‘Ao|Ind Jauoisua) pajie; e jo Juswaoe|dal L# @Y} ul uoissaidwod ou ‘ain|ie) suibus ue Joj s,818d 1e S! (]9ssaH) L8

Joj aAjowolNy s,818d 0} Juam (s|lIH UML) Zy1L8

IANITINILL divd3d a3iiandiNod NOILVINYO4NI TVH3IN3TO
2 ‘SO0 SAVA ‘SNLvVdVddY SO0 = JONVNILNIVIN SN1IVYVddY
SN1VYvddVv

L2l - [ejoL

) uojjouN|EW 0} 8NP UOIIBAIIOE 10j08)8p OO - 9€/

uonouNyEW 0} 8NP UOIJEAIIOE J0}O8}8p S)OoWS - €€/

iEiE [ 19y}o ‘||eo as|e} Jo weje as|ed - 00/

HEle) Z 9)0WS JO JOpO ‘8ieds ayows - LG9

UOISHIOD dUE] 1 Bujuing pa|joJiuod pazuoyiny - L9

= SlIIASAET] Ssalppe yojedsip je [BALIE UO pUNoj JUSpIoul ON - 229

mwmc___ammm 62 9)N0J Ud pdj|aoued pue payoiedsiq - 119

(174:1% 5 Wﬂuowhmm l 1930 ‘||ed jusjul poos) - 009
€20T "sA €8l ‘jejol 20:20:0 67:10:0 : Em_Em;o Z pl[eAul 1SISsY - $GG VIN

2LE) 2202 e e 14 umoQ oal] - LeSs

. I JBY}0 ‘9ouB)SISSE 99IAI9S 21|IqNd - OGS

IOW "uosied L JBUJ0 ‘ssalsip ul uoslad - 01§

10| 10} Yyoieas ) UMOP BUI| JOMOG - pi

ABpiniy %4 J8YJ0 ‘uoljipuod snopiezeH - 00

SS0Y Hod L pue| uo uosiad 4o} Yyoueas - Liyg

0l VAN

S :SN3

C ‘SAI4
dV3A HLNOW 3HL OAV ‘ANIL|{DAV ‘TWIL|SLNIAIONI NMOAMV3dd| NOILVINYOANI
1SV1-SA- HOd SHIFINNN ISNOJS3IY ¥3ILNNTOA| ISNOLSI™|LNONMNL| ITIGVLON IdAL TIVI ANV JNNTOA T1VI AVHE3N3O

S# 11V
INIHHND

AVIN d31VvdITOSNOD €20Z §39INIAON



"L6 40 ¥6 S Joj Buiodas JusInd ON *(Z8'WIS B L8°UIS) %G8

*y}/ Jeqwiadeq oy

pa|npayos

s1jyBiu Juswyinioal DrYS XeN "ssalboid pooh
Buiyew ale suiayu] ||e pue BuloBuo Bunsse)
SI S|IfS widju] ‘sulajul-ayblall4 aAoe 9

B Us||qe)sd 0} g Jaquiada( Uo play aq 0} a4e SMaIAIB)U| “Jamo] Buluiel] HS
1e pajonpuod ‘(AjuQ |eulsiu]) Juswiinioss qol Jesuibug snjeseddy a4 usdQ

sl

ONI4dVLS NOSH3d-€ 40 %

31vadNn NY3LNI

“pazifeuy

usaq sey jiwied Jeinpow ayj 3un BujoB-uo aq |Im dn mojjoy Z uonels

uonejs ebapog yim Bupiom
Ajuauing “Buinuiuod Buipueigal uonels

NOILVINYO4NI TVd3INIO

*9W 00 O] 8I0}\| "SWOO0J Wiop
om] Buippe jo joafoid uoisuedxe uonels e jo Ajjiqisees;) ay) bujwisiep se
|lom se Jiwiad Je[npow 8y} Ylim plemio) A0W O} JapJo Ul papiwiad welsAs
ondes ay) Bumeb uo Buppopn “BuloBb-uo si Bunywiad Jejnpow z uoieys

(3d33N - IONVNILNIVIN ALITIOVAH

a3131dINodD
- JONVNILNIVIN ALITIOVA

NOILVINHO4NI TVHINIO

S3LLITIOVA
‘Buipuad
IS uonebyseAu|
T Juswaoe|dal asoy
‘pajenjeas Buiaqg si pue payse usaq Sey uonnNguisip Jo . 10} poau Jsajealb
vm”._omwﬂmw__% ainin4 ‘siebed g 0} umop Aiojuanul Jebed *(juswdinba ;wn_ﬁ_wowm ayy Buiney
SN .vNoN SIN3 pa.1dxs pue S.ygOS Asow) om Jo yjuow Iim mn_w_mmu._. '8Z/L1 0} pa|nNpayds sI #6 UOIE)S 10} 82|AISS J0JelausD) sg'ev opediogue |
.Em.dnmn_ Buiwoodn sy} uj apew a4 ||Im UoBUOP 9|qeZIS Jayjouy *s}sanbal .Emen_mm fq nui .Avmo_:owu.:ov .@m. _ mm.mw S ¥6 pue
Ag ang 'izenbey Hodn pepIAGId oq UES REjSUOp SuBl 1ol Hodn Swe| / anp slapullAa | 1o} Jaqweoaaq ul anp Buiysal Jaysinbuiixa ali ..w_:vm s | €7 49 oy sycde
e 1018l ¥ 001X\ Jo suoibau Jnoybnouay; Juswdinba|  jusweoe|dal VIN P % ! $1eq g urenp bl Lsinuu 4 6 " paAIsdal Ajuo
L8776 L8| 1deq su1d jo uonnquisip eyepioey Aey | “seBpug efeg o) - piepuels S g e e LIS LY ke ey
/wm.n_uw oapeuw sem (asoy ‘3Jdd)ieab paiidxa jo uoneuop ab.e| o_umwwwﬂ\mm_.m_ SIHLTIICY0} pRAOUL PUISG S| DUNSS) MOl VEDS [ENUUY asoy uones
g¢ -Bupss) jnoutn} 838|dwod 0} Bujzis ureyde) mau omy mﬂﬂ_wﬂm ut wtc.: I .mco;Ammmm %th_.mmw
oneIsoIpAy = o . e e soInIes
ul 3nd usaq w>mc
S\vdOs 1O MeN
ONIAON3d SNY3ONOD 31lvadn dino3 SNLVLS| 9SNILSIL LINIJNINOI TVNANNY ONIAON3Id| NOILVINYOANI
AHOLNIANI ¥39Vd / OlAVY 3T19VLH0d| AYOLNIANI SO0 vda0Ss AVH3IN3IO

= SNYIONOD ALITVYND / AMOLNIANI 3dd SW3

IN3INdIND3




Bupes|y sJojoaliq jo pieog ay) Buunp uosiad ul UsAl)

VIN VIN VIN VIN
S31va ONINOJdN 3T9VLON 3ivadn 130d3d 3719VLION NOILVINYOLNI TVHINIO
49N/ 024V
VIN V/N
S3ILIAILOV 3O SIN3A3T ‘I1vddn LSOd ¥FY01dX3 NOILVINJO4NI TVIINIO

V/IN V/IN

S3LLIAILOV ¥O SLNIAT ONIGNTONI ‘(S)31vadn NOLLYIDOSSY SONILIIN ATHLNOW WO¥4 L1¥0d3y I19V.LON
SNOILVIOOSSY d3d1HOI43d1d

‘siapenb Buiall se pasn Bulaq Jajiesy
VIN 4 ¢l [9ABI] -BWN[B}ad JO YINOs py elueisey woly ssaiboid ul uonebissaul aly |
3lvadn d31371dNOD 31vav a33m/isa a3131dINOCD SNY'1d NOILVINYOLNI TVI3INIO
JOVN9IS FAI4-34d/SNOILIOI4SNI ONIATINg
ss=RIaav

1d40d3¥ S, TVHSHVIAN 3did

‘sBuniayo
€ ||e ul JOjonJjsul ue sem
LLL sjejoL . praiuagelnag 0g sbuiures
0l 16 S4 maw_.. 18301 ay} Jo awos Bunp pasn
€l 96 Sd 88 ”nm 4 8loM /6 UONIRIS WOy Sjeoq X e

9% :96 S4 : Ajojes pue ssaualeme Jajem Joj (*S°|\ usneyyoolg) Yyl

0l 6 S ¢/l ‘¥6 SH “e o) e mﬁ_u__% & 84O Jeqwieda( Uo play 89 0} sl 04 |odojseqes pue uolels) yym Bulurely Jofew

g 4854 29:/8S4 lfe ut m:mwwa_o_tm mmom cmwmwm Kouabe-jn| “A1ojes pue ssaualeme Jojem s| 9/doy AJYjuopy Jagquiaseq,

Mw mm M“ 00} ‘98 S4 mE:.mWme& cm mnouw "MOU 8/gDS LO VSIN M8U 8y} 8ABY suolie)s || "way) uo

3l 18 S4 66¢ '8 S4 ousuBY pUE BWNEIed pauiel} pue syg0S LO VSIN MaU YIMm pIINC 31oM g pue GG suoliels,

zl G 54 8LE€°18Sd | 1 Bujuiesn jeoq pue Jsjem LVIN-ZvH -oido) Bujures ) Ajyjuopy Jequisnon.,
Sl ‘e S4 69 ”mm s4 6 @uoz ul pajedidiued,
NYL @ sisquely  uoneis Ve i "6 UONJE}S WOJY | PUE £}
uofje}s woly z ‘Ajunon edeN
ul sse|D DY 0} slequiaw ¢,

NOILVLS A9 S# "AN3LLV LHOIN 717I¥d SUNOH SONILI3IN NOILVINYOANI TVH3INTO
ONINIVYL ATHLNOW WOY4
‘'O LSV 130d3¥ 3719VION

ONINIVYL




Resolution No: 23/24-05
Dated: December 6, 2023

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE GOLD RIDGE FIRE PROTECTION
DISTRICT, SONOMA COUNTY, STATE OF CALIFORNIA, SUPPORTING THE MEASURE
FOR “THE IMPROVED AND ENHANCED LOCAL FIRE PROTECTION, PARAMEDIC
SERVICES AND DISASTER RESPONSE INITIATIVE” SUBMITTED TO THE VOTERS OF
SONOMA COUNTY AT THE MARCH 5, 2024 ELECTION.

WHEREAS, this Measure, “The Improved and Enhanced Local Fire Protection, Paramedic
Service and Disaster Response Initiative”, is an initiative measure proposing to implement a
one-half cent sales tax in Sonoma County to improve and enhance local fire protection,
paramedic services and disaster response; and

WHEREAS, this Measure is an initiative submitted to the voters of Sonoma County at the
election to be held March 5, 2024; and

WHEREAS, this Measure aligns with the goals of the District and Regional partners to
increase revenue sources that support efforts to create more efficient, effective, and
sustainable fire and emergency services within the District and throughout the County.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Gold Ridge Fire Protection District Board
of Directors does hereby resolve as follows:

1. The Gold Ridge Fire Protection District Board supports this Measure.
2. The Gold Ridge Fire Protection District Board Clerk shall certify the adoption of this
Resolution.

IN REGULAR SESSION, the foregoing Resolution was introduced by Director
, who moved its adoption, seconded by Director ,and
passed by the Board of Directors of the Gold Ridge Fire Protection District this 6" day of
December 2023, on regular roll call vote of the members of said Board:

Directors: Gloeckner , Carinalli , Tachouet ,
Petrucci , Lachman , Warburg , Gambonini ,
Vote: AYES: NOES: ABSENT: ABSTAIN:

WHEREUPON, the President declared the foregoing resolution adopted, and

SO ORDERED: ATTEST:

President Clerk



